Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: March 4, 2008

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, March 4, 2008 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
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Osburn Hall, Room 200/201

Minutes of the February 19, 2008 Meeting

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson

Report of the Student Senate President

Report of the Graduate Student Association

Report of the Administrative Officers

Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees

Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees
Proposed Courses and Programs

(1) CHANGE IN UNDERGRADUATE COURSE
SOCY303: Classical Sociological Theory. Proposal to change the pre-requisites to
SOCY101 and 9 credits of SOCY courses at 200 level or higher.

(2) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE

UNIV103: First Year Inquiry Seminar, 3 credits. Proposal to create the core course
structure for the FYT Seminar designed to introduce freshmen students to the process of
intellectual inquiry as part of the Connections and Exploration area of the new General
Education curriculum.

(3) CHANGE IN UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM
ENGL. Proposal to make ENGL110 a pre-requisite for all 300- and 400-level English
courses and ENGL110 or 110H a pre- or co-requisite for all 200-level courses except
ENGL220 and ENGL230.
[Caleb Corkey, Chair of the English Department Curriculum Committee will be
present to answer any questions]



IX.

XI.

(4) CHANGE IN UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM
Proposal related to allowing Technology Education majors to elect OSEH 120 for G3

credit.
[see attachment for more information]

Faculty Emeritus
Weather delays [see information sent by Senator White on Sunday]

Other/New Business



